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Subject: Community Block Grant Programs Evaluation
From: Community and Economic Development Agency
Recommendation: Adopt a Resolution authorizing a professional service agreement with Gibson and Associates,
Inc. to provide evaluations of Community Development Block Grant Programs for Fiscal Year 2004-2005 in an
amount not to exceed $125,000; authorizing a one-year extension of the agreement, at the City's option for up to an
additional $125,000 subject to evaluator's performance and availability of funds; and authorizing the payment of 1%
to contract compliance for contract administration

File #: 04-0739, Version: 1

City of Oakland Printed on 12/20/2023Page 1 of 1

powered by Legistar™

http://www.legistar.com/

